Miller, Yvonne

EXHIBIT 4

From: Emily J. Will [Qdewill@mindspring.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 05, 2004 3:27 PM
Jo: “Wer;Yvonne —
Subject: File re: documents

FOF

s

QSigNotes.pdf
Yvonne -

Attached is a pdf file that illustrates some of the comments I want
to make to you and Mary regarding the documents.

Emily

This transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work
product privileges. If you are not the intended addressee, then any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please destroy it and notify the sender immediately at the phone number
or address listed above. ;

Emily J. Will
Certified Document Examiner
http:/Qdewill.com




Potential problems w/ Q2 — 1. Angle at top of “J”” and possible
pen lift 2. Failure to join “y” of Jerry to “K” of Killian

3. Construction of “K” (applies to Q1 also) 4. Height of “ll” in
Killian 5. Formation of “a” in “Killian”




